# EIGHTH ANNUAL COMMENCEMENT CEREMONY



Sunday, June Second Two Thousand Nineteen Two O' Clock

Beverly O'Neill Theater

Long Beach Convention Center Long Beach, CA

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### **ABOUT TOURO UNIVERSITY WORLDWIDE 1**

Mission 1

HISTORY OF THE TOURO COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 1

HISTORY OF TOURO UNIVERSITY WORLDWIDE 3

MESSAGE FROM THE CHANCELLOR & CEO 4

**KEYNOTE SPEAKER 5** 

PROCESSIONAL ORDER 7

**COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM 9** 

**COMMENCEMENT CANDIDATES 10** 

**GRADUATES 18** 

**SCHOOL OF GENERAL STUDIES 20** 

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN GENERAL STUDIES 20

#### SCHOOL OF BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT 21

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AND

MANAGEMENT 21

MASTER OF ARTS IN DISPUTE RESOLUTION 21

MASTER OF ARTS IN INDUSTRIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL

Psychology 21

MASTER OF ARTS IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION 22

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 23

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 24

#### THE EDITH NEUMANN SCHOOL OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 25

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIAL WORK 25

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH SCIENCES 25

MASTER OF ARTS IN MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY 25

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH SCIENCES 27

#### SCHOOL OF PSYCHOLOGY 28

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY 28

MASTER OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY 29

DOCTOR OF PSYCHOLOGY IN HUMAN & ORGANIZATIONAL

Psychology 30

#### **EXPLANATION OF LATIN HONORS 31**

#### MISSION

The mission of Touro University Worldwide (TUW) is to offer online degree programs to serve the needs of adult learners (service to society), professionals (intellectual pursuit), and the underserved (social justice). TUW is committed to its doctoral, graduate, bachelor and associate degree programs to support this mission. The mission is also shared through the campus-based undergraduate education programs at Touro College Los Angeles Division which serves a specific student body. Together, the campus based and online programs contribute to the achievement of the overall Touro core values driving this mission to provide opportunities for those who are underserved, provide service to society and achievement of the overall Touro University Worldwide student success.

#### HISTORY OF THE TOURO COLLEGE AND UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

In 1790, George Washington visited the Touro Synagogue in Newport, Rhode Island, and spoke eloquently of democracy, ethics, equal opportunity and the American ideal. Little did he know how far his words would carry. Washington's vision inspired Isaac and Judah Touro, leaders in colonial America, to pioneer their family's efforts to enrich the lives of all people, regardless of creed or color, through educational opportunities, spiritual outreach, and vocational enterprise. The Touro family began providing major endowments for universities, the first free library in North America, independent health facilities across the United States, and communities in Israel.

In 1970, in the tradition established by the early Jewish-American leaders for whom it is named, Dr. Bernard Lander founded Touro College to strengthen the Judaic tradition and serve the broader community with compassion and dignity. Chartered by the Board of Regents of the State of New York, the College welcomed its first 35 students in the Liberal Arts and Sciences in 1971.

From humble beginnings, Dr. Lander built a flourishing institution that reaches across the country and the world. Touro is currently enrolling over 18,000 students a year in a broad range of disciplines, including business, law, social work, Jewish Studies and technology. Each decade has ushered in a wave of new academic and professional programs designed to give students an advantage in an increasingly competitive world:

#### The 1980s

The Jacob D. Fuchsberg Law Center and the School for Lifelong Education opened, as well as a college for recent immigrants. The latter would eventually evolve into the New York School of Career and Applied Sciences (NYSCAS).

#### The 1990s

Touro University California, Touro University International, and the School of Health Sciences were established, introducing colleges of osteopathic medicine, pharmacy, health sciences, and education. Touro expanded its undergraduate offerings with new campuses in Brooklyn and Manhattan.

#### The New Millennium

Since 2000, the Touro network has grown to include international sites in Paris and Berlin, as well as coastal campuses in Los Angeles, Orange County, and Miami. In 2004-5, the new Touro University Nevada launched programs in osteopathic medicine, nursing, occupational therapy, and education. Between 2007-2009 the College of Osteopathic Medicine and the College of Pharmacy opened in Harlem, and in 2011 New York Medical College, in Valhalla, NY, became part of the Touro family.

In 2010, when Dr. Alan Kadish took over as president of Touro following Dr. Lander's esteemed tenure, he renewed our commitment to ensure that even as we grow, each campus, every program, and all of our students are held to the standard set for us over 220 years ago.

Touro is a system of non-profit institutions of higher and professional education. Touro College was chartered in 1970 primarily to enrich the Jewish heritage, and to serve the larger American and global community. Approximately 18,000 students are currently enrolled in its various schools and divisions. Touro College has 29 branch campuses, locations and instructional sites in the New York area, as well as branch campuses and programs in Berlin, Jerusalem and Moscow. New York Medical College; Touro University California and its Nevada branch campus; Touro University Worldwide and its Touro College Los Angeles division; as well as Hebrew Theological College in Skokie, Ill. are separately accredited institutions within the Touro College and University System. For further information on Touro College, please go to:

http://www.touro.edu/news/

#### HISTORY OF TOURO UNIVERSITY WORLDWIDE

The Touro College and University System has a long track record of offering high quality online degree programs in professional fields at the Bachelor, Master, and Doctorate levels. Touro University International (TUI) was founded in 1998 by Dr. Yoram Neumann and Dr. Edith Neumann and was the first university in the world to offer a regionally accredited PhD program online with no residency requirements. Government and military students had exceptional participation. Drs. Neumann, the founders, led TUI for 11 years (1998-2009). At that time, TUI had graduated 14,000 proud alumni. From no courses in 1998, TUI offered more than 50,000 course registrations in 2009. In 2007, TUI was sold to a private equity group.

Touro University Worldwide (TUW) was founded in 2008 by Dr. Bernard Luskin to replace the void that the sale of TUI had created. Drs. Neumann, the founders of TUI, returned to Touro in July 2012 and assumed the leadership of Touro University Worldwide. The mission of online education at Touro University Worldwide is to offer professional degree programs to serve the needs of adult learners (service to society), professionals (intellectual pursuit), and the underserved (social justice).

#### **CONGRATULATIONS GRADUATES!**

To be an educated person is to be caught up in a world of ideas. Many people have helped you navigate through this world. Faculty and staff who have taught and guided you, family members who have supported you, and friends you've made here, are all part of your success. The course of your life has been changed through your experiences



at Touro University Worldwide and we are all proud to have taken this journey with you.

Welcome to the ranks of Touro University Worldwide alumni who have gone out into the world and made a difference. Knowledge is empowerment and I am confident that you have the necessary skills to build a successful future. You now go forward with new knowledge, charged with helping to make our world a better place. Marian Wright Edelman once said, "Service is the rent we pay for living on this earth." I would add that those who are educated are uniquely positioned to serve others and there is no greater joy.

Graduates, you may feel uncertain about your next steps. That is to be expected. But I urge you to "trust in the you of now," as the saying goes, and I am confident you will find your path. The challenges and triumphs of your student years have prepared you for future accomplishments, and it is now time to take your ideas out into the world. I wish you great success, happiness, and prosperity. Whether you're pursuing a career or furthering your education, it is time to declare yourself to the world.

Your greatest accomplishments are yet to come!



#### KEYNOTE SPEAKER



#### Howard A. Lim

No matter the size of the business, Howard A. Lim is passionate about brand logistics and creation. Inventor, entrepreneur, visionary, Mr. Lim is known internationally as a thought leader and influencer. By blending business, marketing and branding, he bridges the gap between business fundamentals and creative innovation, using his proprietary process to

seamlessly craft brand identities that speak to the market for the greatest possible impact. With more than 30 years of experience working with multiple industries and technologies, Mr. Lim has what it takes to reimagine any brand and see it succeed.

Mr. Lim and his Los Angeles-based multidisciplinary firm, HOW Creative, "build businesses." He and his team have been key contributors to some of the most disruptive technologies to hit the marketplace. When DVDs

began to dominate the market and overtake VHS and Beta tapes, Mr. Lim was behind the venture, lending his expertise and innovation to its success. He pioneered one of the first computerized, off-line, motion graphics for ABC networks, forever changing television viewing and birthing the rise of motion



graphics as a whole. Mr. Lim led his team to position Zylan by launching one of the first graphically integrated, effective, award-winning websites, which set new standards for an optimal user interface experience. Mr. Lim was the mind behind the first all-digital ad Fujitsu used at MAC World and published in MAC User national magazines, putting Fujitsu on the map as a removable disc leader. Mr. Lim also developed the first digital ad for Claris's software FileMaker Pro, a full-page advertisement published in the Wall Street Journal that led to FileMaker Pro's success in dominating the market in their category.

It was Mr. Lim whom Access Media hired to launch a marketing campaign designed to lobby for the broad usage of the World Wide Web—at the time it was strictly used in medical and government industries. Mr. Lim branded University of California Santa Barbara's ACCESS card, a new product combining debit features and student ID into one convenient card. It was so successful; it quickly became the industry standard for

universities across the United States. When the City of Los Angeles Marathon needed to reignite their brand, Mr. Lim held the torch, developing a simple, bold, and memorable brand identity system. As a result of Mr. Lim's innovation and creativity, the Marathon had record-breaking attendance, selling out with 23,000 running participants—the largest participation in its 15-year history. It wasn't just the Marathon's brand to reap benefits. Local businesses saw bigger revenues, and the community as a whole forged tighter bonds.

Mr. Lim has represented a vast array of Fortune 500 brands, including Apple, Honda, Disney, DreamWorks, Acura, Xerox, Oracle, Cirque du Soleil, Lakeshore Entertainment, Mattel, Jakks Pacific, Northrop, ATT, Paramount Pictures, and HP, just to name a few. His contributions have added billions of dollars to clients' profits, to the greater value of the brand, and to the company's equity.

Using his rich and diverse experiences, Mr. Lim has developed and refined a complete, trademarked, integrated process that blends business and marketing with an emphasis on branding. This process has crafted compelling, world-class brands for all sizes that were embraced and understood across all channels.

Mr. Lim is the author of *Authentic Branding®* and is a frequent speaker, judge, and panelist at conventions and product and business conferences. He regularly hosts seminars and workshops and has taught more than 75,000 entrepreneurs how to build differentiated brands that connect with customers intellectually and emotionally. Authentic Brands® has proven time and again to accelerate growth, profit, and value for every company, large or small.

"Pomp and Circumstance March no. 1"

Composed by Sir Edward Elgar

#### PLATFORM PARTY

#### Yoram Neumann, PhD

Chancellor and CEO Touro University Worldwide Touro College Los Angeles

#### Howard A. Lim

Keynote Speaker HOW Creative

#### Shelia Lewis, PhD

Provost Touro University Worldwide Touro College Los Angeles

#### **Roy Finaly**

Chief Operating Officer Touro University Worldwide

#### Radu Munteanu, PhD

Director, School of Business and Management Touro University Worldwide

#### Aldwin Domingo, PhD

Director, School of Psychology Touro University Worldwide

#### Lyzette Blanco, PhD, MPH

Director, Edith Neumann School of Health and Human Services Touro University Worldwide

#### Godwin Igein, PhD

Director of Program Review Director of AA in General Education Touro University Worldwide

#### Arnie Dahlke, PhD

Director of MA in Industrial and Organizational Psychology Touro University Worldwide

#### Abby Harris, PhD

Director of Bachelor of Arts in Psychology Touro University Worldwide

#### Daren Moore, PhD, LMFT

Director of MA in Marriage & Family Therapy Touro University Worldwide

#### Kaleena Prate, MS, LMFT

Assistant Director of MA in Marriage & Family Therapy Touro University Worldwide

#### **Allana Wilson**

Valedictorian Master of Science in Health Sciences Touro University Worldwide

FACUI	LTY
Rachel Bishar, PhD PsyD, Psychology and Business Programs Touro College Worldwide	Craig Dossman, PhD PsyD and Social Work Programs Touro University Worldwide
<b>Gemma George, PhD</b> IOP, MDR and Business Programs Touro University Worldwide	
Marsi	<i>HALS</i>
COMMENCEMENT	r CANDIDATES

#### **Academic Processional**

"Pomp and Circumstance March No. 1"

#### Convening of the Seventh Annual Commencement of Touro University Worldwide

Dr. Abby Harris, Master of Ceremonies

#### **National Anthem**

"The Star Spangled Banner"

#### Welcome

Dr. Abby Harris

#### **Recognition of Platform Party**

Dr. Yoram Neumann

#### **University Address**

Dr. Yoram Neumann

#### **Keynote Speaker**

Howard A. Lim, HOW Creative

"America The Beautiful"

#### Valedictorian

Allana Wilson, Master of Science in Health Sciences

#### **Presentation and Investiture of Graduates**

Dr. Shelia Lewis

#### **Hooding Ceremony**

Dr. Shelia Lewis & Dr. Aldwin Domingo

#### **Conferring of Academic Degrees**

Dr. Yoram Neumann

#### **Closing Remarks**

Dr. Yoram Neumann

#### **Academic Recessional**

"The Stars and Stripes Forever"

The audience is requested to remain seated for the recessional of the platform party, faculty, and graduates.

Please join us immediately following the ceremony for a light dessert reception.

# COMMENCEMENT CANDIDATES

#### **ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN GENERAL STUDIES**

Sara Hunt, summa cum laude Xaverie Alvine Mandeng

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT

Kendall Nicole Artman

Lee Bernard Brawerman, summa cum laude

Eliyahu N. Israel, summa cum laude

Alicia Nicole Jones, summa cum laude

Michael Lites

Maria Salome Salazar, magna cum laude

Rebecca Wood, summa cum laude

Jun Xootloak Yang, summa cum laude

#### MASTER OF ARTS IN DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Janenina W. Waweru, summa cum laude

Domingo Ruiz, Jr., magna cum laude

# MASTER OF ARTS IN INDUSTRIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

Teddy J. Alvarado

Hadas Azari, summa cum laude

Philip Andrew Bonura

Clarence Chiong, summa cum laude

Crystal Collier

Ryan Michael Haller, summa cum laude

Stephanie Hancock, summa cum laude

Donnice Renée Harrison-Saadiq, summa cum laude

Cecilia Holquin

Nicholas Stephen Isaac, summa cum laude

Eunice Patricia Lapuz

Kara G. Musick, summa cum laude

Sharifa Paul, magna cum laude Crystalynn Faye Quintana, summa cum laude Michael P. Richter, summa cum laude Elizabeth Diamond Seng Bimi Bih Wallang, summa cum laude

#### MASTER OF ARTS IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Horace Boatwright, summa cum laude Shauna-Gay Edwards, magna cum laude Asya C. Farquharson Alexandra Eve Jammali, summa cum laude Christopher B. Lucas, summa cum laude Courtney A. Washington, summa cum laude

#### MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Mokhinur Abdullaeva, summa cum laude Rashidah Lavenia Blair Tena C. Casey Aaron Cinco Derrick L. Givens, summa cum laude Sheldon (Shya) Hollander, summa cum laude Marlanna Marie Holley, magna cum laude Amara Johnson, summa cum laude Mario Ladale Johnson, summa cum laude Joseph E. Mack, summa cum laude Joseph S. Moser, summa cum laude Manoj Pandya, magna cum laude Bhavani Samnarain, summa cum laude Jennifer Simister, summa cum laude Alice St. Catherine Kassandra Tablan Caleb Trachte, summa cum laude Monica Valencia

Joseph Anthony Villaluna
Monique Ware, magna cum laude
Marc Weiss
Tuesdi Williams, summa cum laude
George Yamoah
Sharon S. Young, magna cum laude
Yaakov Zimmerman, summa cum laude

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Christine Arnold, cum laude
Elizabeth Duvall, summa cum laude
Carima Hewitt, summa cum laude
Amy Beth Ranftle-Guillory, summa cum laude
Roberta Walters
Karen Zea, summa cum laude

#### **BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIAL WORK**

Brittany Daniels
Shannee June Davidson, summa cum laude
Ebony DeGrate-Graves, summa cum laude
Danya Diaz, cum laude
Angela Elaine Ealy-Hale, summa cum laude
Gabriela Granados-Hannosh, cum laude
Bao Yang, magna cum laude

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH SCIENCES**

Chaya Rivky Adler, summa cum laude
Heather Angrick, summa cum laude
Grace Anne Brennan, summa cum laude
Henry Louis Dillihant III
Carrine E. Hunte
Janeth Madriaga
Tanya Paloma Norris

Virginia G. Ruiz TG H. Yang

#### MASTER OF ARTS IN MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY

Sharona Anderson

Cherise Collins Roman, summa cum laude

Amanda Colon, summa cum laude

Rachel S Connett, summa cum laude

Lea De La Rosa, summa cum laude

Leslie Eugenia Dorticos, summa cum laude

Christine Duquette, summa cum laude

Leslye Flores, magna cum laude

Amanda Nicole Gaddis, summa cum laude

Natalie Gray, summa cum laude

Adanna Demmin Griffith, summa cum laude

Simon A. Jones, summa cum laude

La Shell Long, cum laude

Annise McGriff, magna cum laude

Khusbu Patel

Meredith Julia Rimalower

Tamara Sauer

Ayesha Savant, summa cum laude

Jasmine Sonny, magna cum laude

Linsey Rose Sprecher, magna cum laude

Shannon Leigh Stamey, summa cum laude

Aryeh Steinman

Marylou Torrez, summa cum laude

Avneet Wallah-Montoya, magna cum laude

Alexander Weiss, summa cum laude

Sandra Diane Young, summa cum laude

Tannia Zarrinnia

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH SCIENCES

Omnia Abdullah

Tonya R. Busby

Katherine Elizabeth Ciambriello, cum laude

Mary Abegail Bernardino Costello

Danielle Connie Dinh, summa cum laude

Timieka Maloney

Janie J. Quizhpi

Michelle Ramos-Concepcion, summa cum laude

Lisa Ruiz-Casprowitz

Agatha Schutte, summa cum laude

LaTonya Andrea Taylor, summa cum laude

Karen Tucker

Rasheda Latrice Wallace, summa cum laude

Allana Wilson, summa cum laude

Mang Wong, summa cum laude

#### **BACHELOR OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY**

Ronnae Beech, summa cum laude

Marisa Anne Moss

Shakira Torres

#### MASTER OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY

Sophia Abel

Mylanie Alvarado, summa cum laude

Monique Joy Beauford

Patsy Pamela Bruton Thomas, summa cum laude

Lynn Carey-Murphy

Kimberly Anne Cinco

Cecily Davis, summa cum laude

Nty Robyn Diakite

L'Oreal Chanel Henry, summa cum laude

Flor Jarquin, summa cum laude

Calesha Evonne Johnson Adriana Crystal Karraa, cum laude Rozahira Peña, magna cum laude Lubin Alfredo Richards, cum laude Justin St. Clair, summa cum laude Yanique Whynes, cum laude

# DOCTOR OF PSYCHOLOGY IN HUMAN AND ORGANIZATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

Jose T. Balignasay, summa cum laude Delia Elizabeth Garcia Barone Suhailah Booker, cum laude Joseph N. Chimienti Ana Donis, summa cum laude Katina Grigoraskos, summa cum laude Sonya Alesia Johnson

**Disclaimer:** Names listed are not an official record of degrees awarded by TUW nor limited to individuals participating in the 2019 Commencement exercises.

# GRADUATES

SUMMER II 2018—SUMMER I 2019

# School of General Studies

#### **ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN**

#### **GENERAL STUDIES**

Felicia Ankah

Michelle Ashwood\*

Princess Blythe

Elloy Browne\*

Glenn Calairo\*

Jessica Dicarlo\*

Bakary Dieffaga

Michael Fernandez\*\*

Pierre Mendel Fleurismond

Jesse Forbes\*\*\*

Ontika Fudge\*\*\*

Keneil Henry

Anwar Hernandez

Sara Hunt\*

Kimberly Jolls

Henrietta Karikari Ntiamoah\*\*

James Kwandoh\*

Sharon Leone\*

Deeja Lewis

Xaverie Alvine Mandeng

Rodion Murdakhayev\*

Arlene Nassr\*

Miko Nieves

Pauline Nsima

Fatima Perez

Stokuley Powell

Miguel Prima

Liana Shibaeva\*

Whitney Stewart

Jennifer Vazquetelles\*\*\*

Kim Williams

# School of Business and Management

# BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION AND

#### **M**ANAGEMENT

Matthew Allon\*\*
Yonaton Atkin\*
Bradley Beaty
Daniella Bitton
Allan Bliss\*

Lee Bernard Brawerman\*

Chana Chriqui\*
Robert Cook
Taylor Cooke\*\*
Sandra De Castro
John DeAgustini

Iris Dreu
Eliora Eldan
Nathaniel Elefant
Dionicia Fernandez\*
Dylan Gaissert\*
Yonason Goldsmith
Alicia Hamilton
Christopher Harper
Shayna Imiak
Eliyahu N. Israel\*
Michael Jacobowitz\*
Ross Johnson\*
Alicia Nicole Jones\*

Erika Jordan\*\*
Evan Katscher\*
Inna Klebleyeva\*
Jessica Knesel\*
Richard Knuth\*
Michael Lites
Ricardo Mendez
Tamia Morris
Steven Needelman\*

Julian Ohayon\*
William Parsons
Yurizan Reyes\*\*\*
Mark Ruiz\*

Maria Salome Salazar\*\*

Erika Steiner\*

Terressa Thomas\*\*\*

Easter Vito
Rebecca Wood\*
Jun Xootloak Yang\*
David Zigelstein\*
Menachem Zippel\*

#### MASTER OF ARTS IN DISPUTE

#### **RESOLUTION**

Janenina W. Waweru\*
May Henderson
Maria Mann\*
Emmanuel Ngoe\*
Tamika Robinson\*\*
Domingo Ruiz, Jr.\*\*
Abigail Tamakloe\*
Thomas Thiele\*
Shanelle Warren

# MASTER OF ARTS IN INDUSTRIAL AND ORGANIZATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

Teddy J. Alvarado Briana Anderson

Jeffrey Aquino-Gomez\*\*

Hadas Azari\*

Marjan Balakhaneh\*

Javincia Birch

Philip Andrew Bonura
Oralio Campos\*
Gaelle Charles\*
Clarence Chiong\*

Crystal Collier Chandler Condra Elvira Cunningham Serena Daniels\* Jamie Dinh\* Levi Druin\* Claire Duke\*\* Terrance Fogle Kaitlyn Franz Richard Gibson\* Juan Gilliam\*\* Ryan Michael Haller\* Stephanie Hancock\*

Donnice Renée Harrison-Saadiq\*

Jamie Harwick Felicia Hayes

Gabriella Hernandez\*

John Hill\* Toriano Hill\* Morris Hoffman\*\* Cecilia Holguin Jordan Hosler\*

Nicholas Stephen Isaac\* Christopher Jackson\*

Toni Jones\* Aaron Karwoski Namra Khan Laura Lee\* Kimberly Lorelei\* ShaMillya Lynch\*

Dr. James McLaughlin, Jr.\*

Kara G. Musick\* Steve Ngo Jennifer Oo\* Silvia Ortiz\* Sharifa Paul\*\*\* Devorah Pere\*\*\* Heather Peterson\*

Crystalynn Faye Quintana\*

Michael Reyna\*

Michael P. Richter\* Haylin Rodriquez\* Kesley Rodriguez\* Callie Roper\* Louise Santiago\* Stephanie Scoleri\*\*

Toni Sculky

Elizabeth Diamond Seng Whitney Serrano Alexandra Szigethy\* Bimi Bih Wallang\* **Shenay Williams** Victoria Zawacki

#### **MASTER OF ARTS IN PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION**

Malcolm Ahlo\* Adrienne Baumann\*\*\* Horace Boatwright\* Shauna-Gay Edwards \*\* Asya C. Farquharson Daniel Howe

Alexandra Eve Jammali\* Christopher B. Lucas\* Kristen Mccall

Jasmine Milner\* Jenna Tierno

### MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Mokhinur Abdullaeva\*

Juan Alvarez\* Solomon Anapolle\*

Izabella Ashurova\*
Oumou Bah
Odeya Barayev\*
Leanika F. Bennette\*
Sarah Bernard\*
Rashidah Lavenia Blair
Dovid Bogopulsky\*
Vilma Bordonaro\*
Meeka Breault\*

Joseph Cantiller Villaluna

Tena C. Casey
Katherine Castillo\*
Andrew Cheng
Aaron Cinco
Ilana Cohen\*
Norman Cooper
Danielle Cruz\*\*
Kareem Daley
Robin Day
Adji Diao
Sarah Dratch\*
Michael Elbaz\*
Aaron Eller

Allan Butler

Alejandro Figueroa Harold Flamer Derrick L. Givens\* Elana Glatt\* Moshe Goldstein Adam Goulston\*

Alexander Grinberg\*\* Doreen Gyasi-Nimako

Deanne Hall\*

Diane Enock\*

Elizabeth Eversole

Lakisha Henderson\*\* Tameika Henry\*\*\* Seth Hirschey

Sheldon (Shya) Hollander\* Marlanna Marie Holley\*\*

Shari Hope\*
Christopher Iorg
Amara Johnson\*
Mario Ladale Johnson\*
Amirtharaj Joseph\*
Anna Kashcheeva\*
Deborah Kattan\*
Mazol Khaimova\*
Talianna Khavkin\*
Rachel Khaymovich
Aaron Khodorkovsky\*

Yelena Kukuy\* Howard Lai Yaakov Lasdun\* Jessica Lazarev\* Onika Lewis Ephraim Liebes\* Levi Liebes\* Archibald Look\* Jennifer Loughrige Marlene Louissaint\* Aaron Lowenthal\* Rachel Lutsker\* Joseph E. Mack\* Rafi Matthews\* Kenneth McAdam\*\*\* Tuney-Tosheia McDaniels\*

lan McNamara\*
Joshua Mermelstein\*
Nison Mirakov\*
Andrew Molley
Dawn Mosby\*\*
Joseph S. Moser\*
Sarah Moskowitz\*
Christine Mukai\*

Amit Mukherji Francisco Muniz Tikvah Nussbaum\* Manoj Pandya\*\* Ari Perl

Gena Powell John Redshaw\*\* Nathan Rice\*

Catherine Rodriguez\*\*\* Bhavani Samnarain\* Shebra Sanders Chana Schlussel\* Yehuda Schoemann\* **Edward Shumulinskiy** 

Kevin Silver\* Jennifer Simister\* Saul Smith\*

Alice St. Catherine Jonathan Stoeber\*\* Kassandra Tablan Shlomo Tendler\* Crystal Tillery Caleb Trachte\* Brocha Twersky Monica Valencia Yekaterina Vasko\* Jacqueline B. Walker\* Monique Ware\*\* Avraham Wertheimer\* Tuesdi Williams\* Jason Willis\* Avigail Wixen\*\*

Sharon S. Young\*\* Shira Zheutlin\* Yaakov Zimmerman\* MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN **RESOURCE MANAGEMENT** 

Flor Alvarez\* Brandasia Arnold Christine Arnold\*\*\* Kelli Battiste\*\*\* Anoj Bhasin

Micheline Castelant\*\*

Sara Castro\* Jeanette Dawson\*\* Hope Dornan\* Elizabeth Duvall\* Leticia Gates\* Patricia Gregg\* Carima Hewitt\* Raymonde Israel Collette McQuiston Ester Mirakov Cohen\* Shrimatie Prashad

Amy Beth Ranftle-Guillory\*

**Andrew Smith** Cecille Sobers\*\*\* Roberta Walters Magalis Williams\* Karen Zea\*

Ricky Ramsundar\*

#### The Edith Neumann School of Health and Human Services

### BACHELOR OF ARTS IN SOCIAL WORK

Ashlee Alexander\*
Leah Blumenkehl
Shannee June Davidson\*
Ebony DeGrate-Graves\*
Mushka Deutch\*
Danya Diaz\*\*\*
Regina DiCarlo\*
Angela Elaine Ealy-Hale\*
Jose Gamarro\*
Gabriela Granados-Hannosh\*\*\*
Jennifer Harvin\*\*
Giselle Ortiz\*\*\*
Jamie Pearl\*\*

Bachelor of Science in

Isabel Rodriguez

Cleo Woodley\*\*

Chelsi Rondo

HEALTH SCIENCES
Chaya Rivky Adler\*
Anuit AlBahar
Heather Angrick\*
Shamonie Blake\*
Grace Anne Brennan\*
Henry Louis Dillihant III

Jenna Farritor

Hadassah Hochberg\*\* Carrine E. Hunte Jacqueline Kaltz Gursimran Kaur Janeth Madriaga Tanya Paloma Norris Weeldy Prinvil Menachem Rapoport\* Virginia G. Ruiz Sharlene Superville Sharon Thomas\* TG H. Yang

### MASTER OF ARTS IN MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY

Mulky Abdi\*\* Craig Baker\* Stephanie Baker\* Jessica Balestrieri\* Molly Behrens Diamond Bell\* Christopher Boney Sr Nathan Borr\* Emma Caroline Lynn Chen\* Norman Cohen Cherise Collins Roman\* Amanda Colon\* Rachel S. Connett\* Elsa Cortez Mendez Cynthia Cox\* Caitlin Creed\* Lea De La Rosa\*

Hanh Dinh
Leslie Eugenia Dorticos\*
Juliet Dowdle
Christine Duquette\*
Jacob Emanuel
Carolyn Fjeldsted
Dominique Fleurimon\*
Angela Flores\*\*
Leslye Flores\*\*

Priscilla Devan\*

Shimon Gabay

Amanda Nicole Gaddis\* Talia Menachemi Sydney Gaines\*\* Caitlin Mikulicich Kelsey Garofalo Kristine Miller Kristin Gilchrist\* Frayda Minkowitz Stuart Ginsburg-Laver Stephen Moore\* Nicole Gonio Artur Musheyev Yaakov Goodman\* Tzvi Noble\*\* Rochelle Grantz Maria OConnor\* Ashley Gray Deke Olagbegi Natalie Gray\* Julie Overman Adanna Demmin Griffith\* Richard Painter\* Chaline Gubitosi\* Khusbu Patel

Elena Hahn Jill Peeler Shannon Perez\*\* Gigi Harmon\* Cheri Hausmann\* Lena Pierson\* Cheryl Holmes\* Amy Ptalis\* Teresa Hood\* Jedidiah Purses\* Sara Illiano\* W. Ellen Raboin\* Shaindel Jacobs Paige Rasmussen\* Latasha Johnson\* Aryeh Richter

Simon A. Jones\* Tamesha Romans-Walker\*

Yecheskel Karfiol\*

Kathryn Khanna\*

Yael Kibel

Cara King

Aminique Kirnon

Alexander Lipine

Samuel Lombardo\*

Brian Roy\*

Tamara Sauer

Amanda Savage\*

Ayesha Savant\*

Rachel Seifert\*

Patricia L. Sellers\*

La Shell Long\*\*\* Meredith Siller Rimalower

Louise Lurner\* Pamela Slakey
Eva Lyons Marina Smerling\*
Gregory Lyons\* Jasmine Sonny\*\*
Yisroel Lyss\* Linsey Sprecher\*\*

Josefina Magana Shannon Leigh Stamey\*

Leah MarmorsteinRenee Stamps\*Sarah MarmorsteinElizabeth Stanfill\*Mira Masukawa\*Velma Staples\*Patrick McCloskeyAryeh SteinmanGregory McClung\*\*\*Rebecca StocklandAnnise McGriff\*\*Elizabeth Sutton\*

Dean Taylor\* Shmuel Tornek\* Marylou Torrez\* Valerie Torry\* Elizabeth Trockey Miranda Walker\*

Avneet Wallah-Montoya\*\* Alexander Weiss\* Katlyn Wescott\* Ashleen Whitaker\* Cadeena S. Whitley\*\* Tyesha Williams Helen Wilson\* Jerry Wooldridge\* Shaleena Wooldridge\* Sandra Diane Young\* Tannia Zarrinnia

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HEALTH

**S**CIENCES

Omnia Abdullah\* Jennifer Adams Stella Amanze **Ginny Annilus** Kevin Arellano Blandine Assomou\* Ochanya Atayi\*

Tonya R. Busby Lysandra Cadiz\* Lisa Casprowitz Noel Chavez\*

Katherine Elizabeth Ciambriello\*\*\*

Khristy Crabb Kandace Curtiss

Kendric Dartis\*\*\* Tammie Davis\*

Danielle Connie Dinh\*

Francesca Dove

Natalie Dunnells\* Rene Escoto \*\* Yvonne Evans Kawthar Fawaz\* Anne Gabel\* Jonathan Georges\* Teyona Gorham Ahmed Hassen\*\*

Blair Hodges\* Jonathan Imbriani\*\*

Betsy King\* Steven Kreuscher Timothy Mancuso\* Dawn Marcazzolo\* Ryan McCormick\*\*\* Latoya Mcghie Stefanie McGuirl\*\*

Steve Morin

Molly Mundanchira Linette Ngaba\* Ifeanyichukwu Okeke Heather Ondler Hinson\*

Michael Ortiz\* Sean Denis O'Shea Alexi Palmer\* Lenita Porter Janie J. Quizhpi

Michelle Ramos-Concepcion\*

Amy Richardson\* Jimmy Romasanta\* Lisa Ruiz-Casprowitz Agatha Schutte\* Nadia Seepersaud Mia Simms\*

Omotolani Siwajuola\*

Siv Sjursen\*

Kerry Sokolohorsky\*

Jana Tariq

LaTonya Andrea Taylor\*

Karen Tucker

Kaitlyn Utz\*
Daniel Velazquez
Rasheda Latrice Wallace\*
Emilie Welker
Allana Wilson\*
Mang Wong\*
Sheryl Zellis\*

#### School of Psychology

#### **BACHELOR OF ARTS IN**

**PSYCHOLOGY** 

Ronnae Beech\*

Rachel Bernstein\*

Solomon Bogart\*

Caroline Cardona-Cruz\*\*

Bracha Dinovitz\*\*

Krista D'Onofrio\*

Akiva Druin

Temima Elbaz\*

Roemy Flores Gomez\*

Elior Garfinkel\*\*

Joli Ghaly

Catherine Guzman

Halima S. Hailey

Liana Hanson-Smith\*

Natalie Jara

Joshua Kaleohano\*

Sabba Moiz

Yehoshua Mangel\*

Jessica Maurasse

Curtis McTizic

Marisa Anne Moss

Natasha Noel

Jeannette Palazuelos\*

Lyanne Peguero\*

Richard Raff

Vera Rosario

Esther Rosenfeld\*

Leah Silberman

Robert Tokar\*

Shakira Torres

Chakeesa Tuten

#### MASTER OF ARTS IN

#### **PSYCHOLOGY**

Yoselin Abella Souto\* Joanne Abrahams\* Stephanie Adams Vivian Akosa\* Mylanie Alvarado\* Bryan Astudillo Keisha Bailey

Jalessa Bartholomew Monique Joy Beauford

Brooke Biggs\*
Beth Bonds
Kittrell Breland\*

Patsy Pamela Bruton Thomas\*

Lynn Carey-Murphy
Colleen Carter\*
Carly Castorina\*
Barbara Chu\*\*\*
Kimberly Anne Cinco
Rachel Cummings
Amy Curtsinger\*
Crystal Daniels\*\*\*
Cecily Davis\*

Steven Davis\*

Nty Robyn Diakite

Joan Diaz\*\* Robin Dixon-Atobatele\*\*\*

Sydney Eddy\*\*\*
Jessica Erdheim\*\*
Devorah Ezrihen\*
Natasha Fulton\*\*\*
Jennifer Garcia\*
Yahumara Gener\*
Miriam Ginsberg\*
Ashley Goldberg\*
Robert Gomez\*
Terion Griffiths\*
Benny Gruen\*
Kambiz Hafizi\*

L'Oreal Chanel Henry\* Elizabeth Hernandez\*

Linda Hill\*
Anna Huerta\*
Curtis Hunter\*
Henrietta Ilomudio
Flor Jarquin\*

Calesha Evonne Johnson

Nicole Johnson

Adriana Crystal Karraa\*\*\*

Jeremiah Kurkus\*
John Lawal
Porsha Lee
Channa Leebhoff\*
Alexandria LoGrippo\*
Erick Matienzo\*
Lisa McDaniel\*

Shakoora McNeil Harris\*

Melissa Meek\*\*
Francine Morin\*
Anita Mortley
Aaron Nachman
Iheoma Ngoka
Jacqueline Niglio
Kenneth Owens
Deborah Parker-Bell\*
Rozahira Peña\*\*

Nancy Rae Latisha Rasheed\*

Lubin Alfredo Richards\*\*\*
Chelsea Robinson\*\*
James Robinson\*
Roxy Romero\*
Leticia Rosas Vera\*
Channa Russo-Fabian
Patricia Sellers
Karlene Soebroto\*
Justin St. Clair\*
Cassie Sumpter\*\*\*
Donald Talton\*

Tonnie Tam
Courage Ugbodu\*
Stephanie Valdez\*
Gilad Vann
Tiffany Villani\*
Simon Wachsler\*
Sara Warren
Yanique Whynes\*\*\*
Mikaela Young\*\*

# DOCTOR OF PSYCHOLOGY IN HUMAN & ORGANIZATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

Jose T. Balignasay\*
Delia Elizabeth Garcia Barone\*\*
Dilara Begum\*\*
Suhailah Booker\*\*\*
Marina Caldwell\*
Joseph N. Chimenti\*
Ana Donis\*
Craig Gold\*
Katina Grigoraskos\*
Andrew Jackson\*
Sonya Alesia Johnson\*
Dhiana Patel\*
Cameron Thompson\*

**Disclaimer:** Names listed are taken from TUW applications for graduation made to the Office of the Registrar by students Summer II 2018—Summer I 2019 who are expected to complete all degree or program requirements by Summer I 2019. Names listed are not an official record of degrees awarded.

**Doctoral Students Only:** Students who have successfully defended their **completed dissertation** (this does not mean only dissertation proposal) by Spring I 2019 and have been approved by the Provost are listed.

#### **EXPLANATION OF LATIN HONORS**

- \*summa cum laude ("with highest honor") signifies a graduating grade point average between 3.90-4.0
- \*\*magna cum laude ("with great honor") signifies a graduating grade point average between 3.75-3.89
- \*\*\*cum laude ("with honor") signifies a graduating grade point average between 3.60-3.74

Honors are awarded at the time of graduation. Summer I, 2019 graduates will not have their honors noted in this program, but will have their honors noted in their transcripts and on their degree.

### Thank you to the following people for their gracious contributions to our commencement.

#### Staff

Hugo Barraza
Monique Bergman
Jayson Capuno
Tyresha Crew
Aaron Dela Cruz
Jessica Drake
Melody Erbes
Frans Flores
Sandra Gonzalez
Michael Johnson
Nicole Laurel

Dennis Malabanan
Lizbeth Martinez
Wei Ren
Shirley Robinson
Ellen Schwartz
Mary Smith
Kim Strickler
Earvin Sorianosos
Mavictoria Tan
Pamela Toda

#### Musician

The Sea Funk Brass Band

#### Photographer

Pouya Nia Photography

#### Venue

Beverly O'Neill Theater—Long Beach Convention Center

#### **Touro University Worldwide Faculty**





#### President and CEO, Dr. Alan Kadish Touro College and University System Board of Trustees

And to all the family and friends of our graduates for their unending support.

#### TOURO UNIVERSITY WORLDWIDE

10601 Calle Lee, Suite 179 Los Alamitos, CA 90720 Office: 818-575-6800 | Fax: 818-688-3244

www.TUW.edu

© 2019 TOURO UNIVERSITY WORLDWIDE



Touro University Worldwide is accredited by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges Senior College and University Commission (WSCUC). Touro College Los Angeles (Lander Campus) is a division of Touro University Worldwide.

For more information on WSCUC, visit <a href="https://www.WSCUCsenior.org">www.WSCUCsenior.org</a> or write WSCUC at 985 Atlantic Ave., Suite 100, Alameda, CA 94501.